From: Tcharssov, Andrei

To: Rojo, Claudia

Cc: Hwang, Jin

Subject: RE: Resos for WSAs - Kaiser Permanente LA Medical Center Project and Hollywood Center Project
Date: Friday, November 16, 2018 4:47:30 PM

Claudia,

| got them stamped. Left them on your chair. Thanks.
Andrei Tcharssov

LADWP Water Resources Development

111 N. Hope Street, Room 308

Los Angeles, CA 90012

(213) 367-2155

From: Rojo, Claudia

Sent: Friday, November 16, 2018 10:31 AM

To: Tcharssov, Andrei; Hwang, Jin

Subject: Resos for WSAs - Kaiser Permanente LA Medical Center Project and Hollywood Center Project

Hi Andrei,

Per our conversation, attached are the Resos for WSAs - Kaiser Permanente LA Medical Center
Project and Hollywood Center Project.

Please let me know if there is anything else you need.

Thank you,

Claudia Rojo

Utility Executive Secretary for David R. Pettijohn
Los Angeles Department of Water and Power
Water Resources Division — Executive Office
111 North Hope Street, Room 1460

Los Angeles, CA 90012

Phone: (213)367-2661


mailto:Andrei.Tcharssov@ladwp.com
mailto:claudia.rojo@ladwp.com
mailto:Jin.Hwang@ladwp.com

